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Rivera, Maribel

From: Mando Garcia [mando@garzerinsurance.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LO8000062703

Attachments: image001.jpg

We need to update our principal and mailing address:

9741 S. Orange Blossom Trail
Suite 8

Orlando, Fl 32837

New Fax # 321-256-5164

Mando Garcia

Garzor Insurance

P: (321) 206-8035

F: {321) 256-5164

Toll Free 1-877 GARZOR 1 (427-9671)
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Garzor Insurance 1,0

Property & Commercial Insurance

N. CAUSSEAUX

JUN 92 9 2011

EXAMINER

NOTICE: Please remember that insurance coverage cannot be changed or bound by leaving an electronic message
or voice mail message. This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages
attached to it, may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, ycu are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED, If you have recelved this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail at
mando@garzorinsurance,com or by telephone at (321) 206-8@35 and destroy the original transmission and its
attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you
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